

Anh-Thu Le Pham RN-BSN

Garden Grove  
CA 92843

phamleanht@yahoo.com (714) 717-9794

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

A curious, dedicated, and patient-focused, honor associate-prepared nurse with more than ten years of diverse nursing experience working, planning, and coordinating the services in various nursing units. As a driven individual who yearns to progress, I am looking for a position that would provide an arena to combine quality, patient-centered care, education, and a consistent intellectual challenge.

## **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

**The University of Phoenix** *Bachelor in Nursing*- Will be graduated in Aug 2022

**Cypress College** *Associate in Nursing with Honors* – Graduated May 2011

**Santa Ana College** *Associate Degree in Liberal Arts* – Graduated October 2010

**ACLS 2 years certification**– Received October 2021

**BLS 2 years certification** – Received March 2021

**PACL 2 years certification** – Received March 2021

**NIHSS 2 years certification** – Received August 2020

## **RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE**

- ***Staff RN Hospital MedSurg/Telemetry- Kaiser Permanente (04/2021- present)***
  - Assessment, evaluation, and individualized care of 4-5 patients requiring constant cardiac monitoring.
  - Responsible for admission, care, and treatment of patients brought to the telemetry unit.
  - Provided patient care in telemetry units and float nurse duties in the Med/Surg unit.
  - Provided trustworthy care to patients by accurately entering personal information into the computer for documentation purposes.
  - Initiated early morning shift with a count of equipment including vital signs machines; changed bed linens while checking all patients in assigned areas according to policy and procedure manual.
- ***Staff RN-ER Department- San Dimas & FootHill Regional Community Hospital (04/2021- present)***
  - Provide direct patient care with multiple medical issues.
  - Triage patients and determine the priority of care based on physical, psychosocial, and social needs.
  - Closely monitor patients to identify signs of arrhythmias and other life-threatening complications.
  - Administer multiple types of medications and procedures utilizing the “nine-rights.”
  - Collaborate with physicians and other healthcare professionals to discuss patient conditions and medical needs.
  - Able to be flexible with assignments to suit the department’s needs.
  - Safely transfer patients to appropriate areas.

- Provide the discharge patients with clear aftercare instructions, answering any questions.
- **Staff RN- Cancer and Blood Specialty Clinic Los Alamitos (08/2021- present)**
  - Excellent IV skills. Administering infusion/chemotherapy thru IV/Port-A-Cath/PICC line/IM/Sub. PICC Line Care and Removal. Assist dermatologist with Moh's surgery, biopsy, general surgery, etc.
  - Prepare for IV administration (i.e., prepping charts, prepping IV bags, consent forms).
  - Continuously monitor patients on IV infusions. Excellent knowledge of emergency care, nursing care methods, procedures, and best practices.
  - Perform blood draws, phlebotomy, prepare specimen processing for analysis.
  - Assist and experience with Plastics surgical procedures, Botox prep, sterile technique workflow, instrument sterilization, laser and acne treatment, etc.
- **Staff RNII Nurse- Urgent Care- Kaiser Permanente (2011- 2021)**
  - Duties depend on the area worked. Experiences have included Urgent Care, Nurse Clinic, Family Medicine, Internal Medicine, Pediatrics, Dermatology, Orthopedics, Retinal Photo throughout Garden Grove Medical Office.
  - Benefits have included experiencing healthcare system policies, physician preferences, and varying department culture while continuing to deliver top-notch levels of quality care and teamwork.
  - Delivering responsive, compassionate, patient-centered care to a caseload of >30 patients per 12 hours shift.
  - Providing personal assistance, medical attention, emotional support, or other personal care to patients.
  - Experienced in care and treatment involved individuals with various physical, emotional, mental, and psychiatric disabilities.
  - Bi-lingual in English and Vietnamese. Communicating effectively in writing, reading, speaking as appropriate in medical and related conversations. Working as a Qualified Bilingual Staff level 2 in Vietnamese and English at Kaiser Permanente.
  - Selected skillsets: Expert in using Epic Systems, MEDITECH software, Mainframe, etc.

#### **Awards and Leadership Opportunities**

- Graduated RN with Honors (2011)
- Best Patient's Satisfaction (100%) during 2018-2021 from Kaiser Permanente.
- American University of Health Sciences Health & Wellness Fair 2018: 30 hours.
- Health in the Park 2016: 20 hours.                      Summer Medical Camp 2016: 40 hours.

\*\*\*references are available upon request.